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14 June 2024 

Dear Gordon MacDonald MSP, 

At the Local Government, Housing and Planning Committee meeting on 4th June 2024, you 
asked officials giving evidence about unclaimed tenancy deposits and for the annualised 
amount that is unclaimed.  

The following table details the annualised figures since 2012. 

Please be aware that each of the three schemes may calculate unclaimed deposits 
differently, as an unclaimed deposit is not currently defined in law, meaning these figures 
should be taken as estimates only. 

I hope this is helpful. 

Yours sincerely, 

PAUL MCLENNAN 
Minister for Housing 

mailto:scottish.ministers@gov.scot

